Historical Preservation Commission Agenda

The regular meeting of the Historical Preservation Commission has been scheduled for
April 11, 2023 at 3:30 PM in the Community Room of the City/County Building at 414
E. Callender Street. This meeting will be facilitated by Chair Jack Luther.

A virtual option will also be available:

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81965839374?pwd=SHIVRUxXQIJaWVY4MmZ6QTBKTHIMQT09

Meeting I1D: 819 6583 9374
Passcode: 222245
Phone: 1-669-900-9128

1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call

3. Approval of Minutes
A. Approve March 14, 2023 minutes

4. General Public Comments

5. New Business
A. Review and Approve HPC 2022 Annual Report to be presented to the City
Commission
B. Design Review- Soul Dog Studio & Flying Fox Fine Art, window sign
C. Design Review- Blend Smoothie Co. sign, lighting, paint/trim

6. Old Business
A. Update on Hiatt House and Wolf's Mercantile Sign Code Violations- ongoing
code enforcement

7. Board Comments

8. Adjournment

Agendas are due to Faith, no later than one-week prior desired publication of the agenda to post on the City’s webpage.
Email agendas and minutes here.



mailto:fkinnick@livingstonmontana.org
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81965839374?pwd=SHJvRUxXQlJaWVY4MmZ6QTBkTHJMQT09

File Attachments for ltem:

A. HPC Minutes March 21, 2023




Historical Preservation Commission Minutes

A meeting of the Historical Preservation Commission was held March 14, 2023 at 3:30
PM in the Community Room of the City/County Building at 414 E. Callender Street. This
meeting was facilitated by Chair Jack Luther.

e Call to Order (3:35 pm)

e Roll Call (recording 1:04 minutes)
In attendance: Commissioners Tom Blurock, Lindie Gibson, Kristin
Vanderland, Jack Luther (via Zoom). Staff: Planning Director Jennifer
Severson.

e Approved February 14, 2023 minutes (1:40 mins)
e Motion to approve by Blurock; second by Gibson
e Motion passes 4-0.

e General Public Comments
e None

e New Business
A. Review and Approve HPC 2022 Annual Report to be presented to the City
Commission (2:36 mins)
e Draft report not complete; tabled until April HPC meeting

B. Design Review- Fainting Goat Pub Exterior Lights, Paint and Trim color
(2:58 mins.)
e Severson presented details for paint color and lighting fixtures
e Blurock asked question
e Severson responded
e Severson asked question
e Luther responded and made comment
e Severson commented
e Blurock commented
e Blurock asked question
e Severson responded
e Motion to approve by Blurock; second by Gibson (6:03 mins)
e Motion passes 4-0 (6:32 mins)

Agendas are due to Faith, no later than one-week prior desired publication of the agenda to post on the City’s webpage.
Email agendas and minutes here.



mailto:fkinnick@livingstonmontana.org

Historical Preservation Commission Minutes

C. Design Review- Tru North Café, front facade, awning and signs (6:40 mins)
e Severson presented
e Justin Gougeon (applicant contractor) commented
e Blurock asked question
e Gougeon responded
e Severson commented
e Blurock asked question
e Gougeon responded
e Severson commented
e Blurock asked question
e Gougeon responded
e Blurock asked question
e Gougeon responded
e Blurock commented and asked question
e Gougeon responded
e Blurock commented
e Gibson commented
e Gougeon commented
e Blurock commented
e Severson commented
e Gougeon responded
e Blurock asked question
e Gougeon responded
e Blurock asked question
e Gougeon responded
e Blurock commented
e Gibson commented
e Severson asked question
e Luther responded
e Blurock and Gibson commented
e Severson asked question
¢ Vanderland responded
e Severson confirmed HPC would like to review sign above door to come
through future review if not replaced like for like.
e Gougeon commented
e Blurock commented

Agendas are due to Faith, no later than one-week prior desired publication of the agenda to post on the City’s webpage.
Email agendas and minutes here.



mailto:fkinnick@livingstonmontana.org

Historical Preservation Commission Minutes

e Gougeon commented

e Blurock commented

e Severson recommended motion to approve facade improvement proposal
except sign above door/ awning needs to come through future HPC review

e Gibson made motion; Blurock seconded (17:05 mins)

e Motion passes 4-0 (18:12 mins)

D. Review Draft Updated Historic Design Review Application Form (20:05

mins)

e Severson presented

e Blurock commented

e Severson presented

e Blurock commented

e Severson commented

e Blurock commented

e Severson asked question

e Blurock responded

e Severson asked question

e Blurock responded

e Gibson commented

e Severson commented and asked question

e Blurock and Gibson responded

e Severson asked question

e Luther responded

e Severson commented

e Blurock commented

e Severson commented

e Severson recommended motion to approve of the Design Review Form as
proposed with the addition of an additional place for ‘Other Exterior
Improvements- show location, materials and color’ to section 4 of the form

e Gibson made motion; second by Vanderland (28:50 mins)

e Luther asked question; called for vote

e Motion passes 4-0 (30:02 mins)

e Old Business
A. Update on Hiatt House and Wolf's Mercantile Sign Code Violations- 2"
Notices (30:33 mins)

Agendas are due to Faith, no later than one-week prior desired publication of the agenda to post on the City’s webpage.
Email agendas and minutes here.



mailto:fkinnick@livingstonmontana.org

Historical Preservation Commission Minutes

e Severson presented

e Gibson and Blurock asked questions
e Severson responded

e Blurock asked question
e Severson responded

e Blurock asked question
e Severson responded

e Blurock commented

e Severson commented

e Blurock commented

e Severson commented

e Blurock commented

e Severson commented

e Vanderland commented
e Severson commented

e Blurock commented

e Severson commented

e Blurock commented

e Severson commented

e Blurock commented

e Severson commented

e Gibson commented

e Severson commented

e Blurock asked question
e Severson responded

e Severson asked question
e Luther responded

e Severson commented

e Board Comments (40:44 mins)

e Gibson asked question about time limits for closing business to remove signs;
asked about The Sport sign; multiple signs can be confusing; Severson will
review sign code and confirm whether or not there is a time limit to remove signs
for business that has closed.

e Blurock commented

e Severson commented

e Gibson commented

Agendas are due to Faith, no later than one-week prior desired publication of the agenda to post on the City’s webpage.
Email agendas and minutes here.



mailto:fkinnick@livingstonmontana.org

Historical Preservation Commission Minutes

e Vanderland commented

e Gibson commented

e Vanderland commented

e Blurock commented

e Gibson commented

e Blurock asked question

e Severson commented

e Gibson commented

e Severson commented

e Blurock commented

e Severson commented

e Gibson asked if HPC regulations can supersede national historic regulations;
Blurock commented; Severson confirmed that City of Livingston code is what is
applicable for HPC reviews/ Downtown Historic District identified in Livingston
code- there are no national regulations for Livingston Downtown Historic
District.

e Severson commented

e Blurock commented

e Severson commented

e Blurock commented

e Severson will research our code to confirm if there is time limit for outside lights
to be turned off after business closes for the day.

e Blurock asked about Downtown Master Plan request for proposals/ scope of
work.

e Severson responded

e Blurock asked question

e Severson responded

e (Luther left zoom meeting- time unknown)

e Adjournment
e Gibson made motion to adjourn; Blurock seconded (57:12 mins)
e Motion passes 3-0
e Meeting adjourned 4:30 pm

Agendas are due to Faith, no later than one-week prior desired publication of the agenda to post on the City’s webpage.
Email agendas and minutes here.



mailto:fkinnick@livingstonmontana.org

File Attachments for ltem:

A. Soul Dog Design Rvw App




City of Livingston
Department of Planning
220 E. Park St.
Livingston, MT 59047
(406)222-4903

planning(@livingstonmontana.org

City of Livingston Historic Design Review Application

1. Property Owner Name: _\M Ll/} i 5T C\a 1\/

2. Location of Property

General Location: W\ﬁ el 6\'\{\{0—\' CE Lﬁﬁ/\h o
Address: 20 > S M e W 57/-

Subdivision: Lot: Block:
Zoning District:
3. Contact Information
Property Owner
Home Address: 204 S %*’L\
L,e\fw\a.jbﬁm WT S904T
Phone Number: WO, QA \'\'(,, 20 yS—
Email Address: \C'Q*Q {),Q/§%‘QO.C9\L/@0\ MCH\ oA

Primary Contact/ Applicant
Name: LA./I\/\ S+C \ a\y~

Address: 6\\\:\(\"-:3 %5 % mﬁ!\/\ S}‘
(\ \—Avmc-,b‘rrm Wt SA69u7

Phone Numbet:
Email Address:

Secondary Contact
Name:

Address:

Phone Numbet:
Email Address:




4. Project Information

Proposed changes: )\/l' Y] | S 1‘9‘3\’\ G\ \/\') V\Q WS /DC?)V

S es News_ o~ Wew
) S(O \)\ T)ﬂf-- &_UO\\O 7

=1

New ot updated sigange? ﬁ—Yes O No

Zoning permit required? O ves BBNo
Building permit required? 0 Yes @—No




For - cedfold - whle-blacde
Losp Bl |eHerins,
ke [rald
Dorartioms ¢ 2 W T 30" Inhn (W\G%D
\ ]
Totel Dbf/élascy 2 wide, % (08" Yo\




12




13




File Attachments for ltem:

B. Blend Smoothie Design Rvw App

14




City of Livingston Historic Design Review Application Form

1. Applicant’s Name: %/,/ /%/7// ’ Y ( 74-%477 % M/

2. Location of Property

Street Address: Z 0 -2/ J /776{/4 d]L .
Business Name (if applicable): % W J//ZZW/A /] J.

3. Contact Information
Property Owner ﬁémh 4/% //’Wﬁ W
Home Address: _// 7 ” 777 d‘}%
M/VM‘W N7 S7047
Phone Number: qﬂ & Z-ZZ y 7@
Email Address:  JANAL I M ontanareniz by & gmall con

Primarty Contact/ Applicant

Name: %Jm Wﬂé&//

Address: d’ds /// (W/%
Livnghfon, MIT 59047

Phone Number: _[M 5‘75"’ éé&ﬂ

Email Address: CMZ&{/ 4 Mﬂé& @ me/z Cco27?

Secondaty Contact

Name: 6/’/“6{71/ WM
Address: IQLQLW 4~

é/m%gﬁ‘m, N7 S70%7

Phone Number: 5 J 7’ q(YZ.' ﬂ 76/5
Email Address: _'A/’/:ﬁﬂ/: raé d)quOM/' [&7/74]

4. Project Information- please check all proposed exterior changes (attach necessary details to this
form)

Signage Yes No

Provide the following information for each new sign: a diagram of the sign that shows the size, coloz(s),
material and location of the sign relative to the structure as well as how sign will be mounted/ anchored.

N



16

Lighting e __No [pean- Jee attatchad Synage deteds)

Show the location(s) of new light fixtures and attach the manufacturer cut sheet.

Paint/ Trim 1~ Yes No

Show the location(s) of new paint/ trim work on the building and attach a paint sample (digital sample or

photo OK).
Siding Yes J

Show the location(s) of new siding and attach the manufacturer cut sheet.

Windows Yes \Z__No

Show the location(s) of new windows and attach the manufacturer cut sheet.

Other Fagade/ Exterior Improvements Yes \4

Describe and show the location(s) of additional improvements other than those listed above; provide details
for the proposed work and attach manufacturer cut sheet(s) if available for design elements.

NOTE:

® Manufacturer cut sheets must include material and color details. Photos or detailed drawings may be
substituted for manufacturer cut sheets.

® This information may be prepared by the applicant; it does not need to be prepared by a design
professional.

e If design elements (paint color, siding material, light fixture, etc.) have not yet been finalized, please
include all options being considered so they may be reviewed and approved to prevent unnecessary
delays in your construction schedule.

I hereby certify that the information included in this application is true and accurate.

M%z//, émwfaqé Y-3-22
Applicant’s Sigfatur a4 "

e Date

To be filled out by the Zoning Administrator
Zoning Review Complete? Yes No

Building Permit required? Yes No




Blend Smoothie Co.
202 S. Main St.
Livingston, MT 59047

Property Information

1. Main St. exterior dimensions:
- approximately 45ft. x 13ft
- see photo #6

2. Lewis St. exterior dimensions:
- approximately 35ft. x 13ft
- see photo #7

3. Main St. windows and doors dimensions
- Front facing windows are approximately 7ft x 4 1/2ft
- Entry windows are approximately 7ft x 3ft
- Doors are approximately 7ft x 3ft
- see photo #6

4. Lewis St. windows and doors dimensions
- Front facing windows are approximately 7ft x 5ft
- Service Door is approximately 7t x 4ft
- see photo #7

17




Blend Smoothie Co.
202 S. Main St.
Livingston, MT 59047

Proposed Exterior and Signage Modifications

Paint:
(See attached information for more detail.)

- Wood area between windows and bricks on Main St.

- Wood area between windows and bricks on Lewis St.

« Door frame and area above door on Lewis St.

Signage:
(See attached information for more detail.)

- Main St. Front Door

Lewis St. Service Door

Main St. Windows

Lewis St. Windows

Projecting Corner Sign (Neon Sign)

18




Blend Smoothie Co.
202 S. Main St.
Livingston, MT 59047

Paint Modifications

1. Wood area between windows and bricks on Main St.
- wood area is approximately 45ft x 4 1/2ft
- see attached paint sample for proposed color
- photo #2 (Current)
- photo #4 (Proposed)

2. Wood area between windows and bricks on Lewis St.

- wood area is approximately 16ft x 4 1/2ft

- see attached paint sample for proposed color
- see photo #3 (Current)

- see photo #5 (Proposed)

3. Door frame and area above door on Lewis St.
- door frame is approximately 7ft x 4t
- area above door is approximately 4ft x 4 1/2ft
- see photo #3 (Current)
- see photo #5 (Proposed)

19




EXTERIOR PAINT MODIFICATION COLOR- CLARK + KENSINGSTON MIDNIGHT STROLL

Color

Midnight Stroll N-C16

20




Blend Smoothie Co.
202 S. Main St.
Livingston, MT 59047

Signage Modifications

1. Main St. Front Door
- Logo
- Hours
- Contact Information
- see attached proof sheet and photo #8

2. Lewis St. Service Door
- Logo
- see attached proof sheet and photo #9

3. Main Street Windows
- Logo
- “Call to Action” lettering at top of windows
- see attached proof sheet and photo #10

4. Lewis St. Windows
- Logo
- “Call to Action” lettering at top of windows
- see attached proof sheet and photo #11

5. Projecting Corner Sign (Neon Sign)
-see attached proof sheet and photos # 12/13




| ULV




CF VLiNg

\ B ..q

I.||a._.l_.a|

B jaiuas rowas

e s el

i




. FF LNy

% {ony3aLs|

& | 14 L

4‘




P ULVg

V.

13|Ud3 J01Ud% 13jua 2 rotuat
i ] S

|




S T VW LVTT(

" e T e T
e A R il

H [onimuaLs)
4 gLl

¥




27

YUATNn L

S




1.NATA

N |

mearany

356+

~+

28




D - VLU

1das>uod ubisap siy) Jo uoydnpoadal ou ajel "smeT ybuAdo) jesapay sapun paydsyoud si pue euejuoly Jo subis yo Aviadoud ayy s yiomyse jeuibuo syl

osuBispsubisep
o osuBis@se|Ds

'§J3dS NDIS -

ilva FUNLYNOIS TYAOUddY LINIITD D A3INYYN SY g3.LS3NDIY SNOISINIY D SISV Q3AOYHddY
I | T ‘NOISIAY
UOISBUIAT J8e4S UIDIN UINOS 202 :NOILYDOT 51 AENOIS30

[AutA 3nd aym 1z x,91

€202/€/b 31va

ESJE‘E—A.;
0999-S65-90
WdOEZ - WYOE'L
AVQUNIVS-AVONOW

OO BILOONS

aN=1d

~pryad oW wo %:/Eois
A 24vm 2q
IS We S 707 SUPPY F7HS Nk oA

ssmb oupum
sjpwnsa20h) Ipous Mg *

so1ydesn 100 :NOILdINDSIA 103rodd
'0] 2Iy300Ws pus|g :IN3ID

4004dd NSIS3d - YNVINOW 30 SNDIS




O - LG
TR | G F

= 0 . w..o_mm.cov :8uoyd "1d3>u0 ubisap sjy3 Jo uoInpoidas ou axew ‘sme 3ybuAdo [esapa4 Jepun payajosd s| pue euejuoy jo subjs jo Auadord ayy spp0mue jeujbyio spy)
© 16§ LW ‘usuezog alva JUNLYNDIS TVAOUJdY LNIITD _H_ ADIYVYW SY a31SINDIY SNOISIAIY _H_ SI SY GIAOYddY
1S uekig '3 QoY
co@rucuﬁcgo»co_n@aco_amv 1 :NOISIATY
wiooounjuouyosuBegseos  UOISBUIATT  JeBLS UIDIN UINOS 20Z :NOLLYDOT suX HINDISIa
/NVLNOW 30 SNOIS DWW NN ¢ 4y Qo) £202/c /v :31va

JAUIA 30D 3UYM ,HZ X 01 |

Pt thwen 231um
U ‘aedyY Vo 909)

COPq PIPYY 29 W

:.\Je.o \ws\_.s MIANS, ¥

pyb ongywmn
sy ) apINS e X

sa1ydess 100 :NOILINISIA LDIr0OYd
"0) 31y300WS pualg NI

400dd NDIS3d - YNVINOW 30 SNDIS

*SJ3dS NIIS -




O I RVST
ﬁ_‘?, _

. d.onn.oov :8uoyy “ydaduod ubisap sjy1 jo uopanposdal ou axew ‘smeybuAdo) [erepad 13pun paj3j01d 5| pue euejuop jo subjs jo Aedoid ayy s) yromue jeu;biio SiyL
© 169 LW 'uewezog alva JUNLYNOIS TYAOUddY LNIITD D JINYYW SY a115INDIY SNOISIAIY D SISV G3AOUddY
1 elig '3 00¥
hoo ucEcoc:Qco_»@»c%ou T INQISIAY
Eoo pURjUOWOsUBIBSeIDS uoysBuin 1eel§ UIp WNoS 202 'NOILYDO1 SH) $YINOISIO
INVLNOW 30 SNOIS nasﬁg

Yoo m__rpoozo

DZul_m

SMJVN Ow-z.m<~_0 maeeu auv_<m mm_I._.OOZm

s5pb MopaI PRSHFU o ST IPRYS NG X

fAulA 313 3yuMm s2jydeis) MOpuUIM NOILAINISIA 1D3rOYd
.owuw_wﬁcc“.m PU3Ig :LNIITD
4004d NDIS3A - YNVINOW 30 SNOIS

'SJ3dS NOIS -




V| vy

mw__‘. ﬁ-— ﬁ\. 1B _“ I
tLE ww..omn..oov :euoyqg “3dacuoo ubisap siy3 Jo uopanposdal ou e ‘sme y6Ado) [elapa4 s3pun pajdajoid sp pue eueluop jo subis jo Auadosd ayy sprpomue jeubio spyL
& l6g LW ‘vewezog ilva JUNLYNOIS TVAOUddY LNIITD _H_ aan¥YI SV a3153nD3IY SNOISIAIY D SISV @3AOUddY

— 18 luekig ‘3 ooy

o MR 1 :NOISIAZY
LoS‘oupjuouosubisgsubisep "
wooDunjuouyosuBspseios  UOYSBUIAI  JOBUS UIDIN UINOS Z0Z INOILYDO (MNP 4s S ool vt
YNV.LNOW 30 SNOIS | - ' S5 . N

[0D-N:avaD| |S0005aa)ival | STIHLOOWS

45 0 ue PIPMPW
Apnyav JoU ¢ voug ¥

F—‘—-—-—u’?;—w—w’——-:-—-—p—lw——_;—. e ———

ssb ovpwm
sty ypeus g %

1AUIA 30D J4yMm
$31ydeiD MOpUIM :NOILIYDSIA 1D3r0Yd
*0) 3lyoows puajg :INIITD

4004d NDIS3d - YNVINOW 30 SNDIS

*§23dS NOIS -




.wov :9uoyy "3dacu0d ubisap siy3 Jo uondnpoidas ou e ‘smeq 1Y611Ado) |esapag Jspun paydajoud s pue euejuopy 40 subis jo K1adoud sy s) spomye jeuibuo sy
FUNLYNDIS TYAOHddY INJITD _H_ AUV SY @31S3NDIY SNOISIATY D S| SY d3A0HddY

W 'uewezog ———11va
_;m uedig ‘3 oop

Ecofomcm.m@mco_mwn

jsésa_w@a_g UOISBUIATT  }88LS DI\ UINOS Z0g :NOILYOT R
NOW 40 SNoIS

€20Z/1€/€ :31va

pepIs-a|gnod
mc_o_oo o010 , G

uue yoddns Gunsixa wouy buibueyy
dasp 9

*do} 3y) JaA0 Lo3U AYYM
asnoy i jeyy ubis [e3w ap) Sp

‘ ubis uosu buibueH :NOILAI¥ISIA 1J3r0Yd
N *0D 31yjoows pudig :INI|1D
3004d NOIS3d - YNVLNOW 40 SNDIS




=!I 4T “LOf

1dadu0d ubisap siys jo uondnposdal ou ey ‘sme 3ybuLdo) [esapay Japun paj39304d si pue euejuopy jo subis yo A31adoad ayy s yiomuse jeutbuo siy)

3lva FUNLYNOIS TYAOUddY LNIITD _H_ AINYYIN SY g3.1S3NDIY SNOISIATY _H_ SISY @3A0HddVY
_ ES%@EQ&U . 3 ) 2 :NOISIAZY
UD|S@se|os UOISOUIA 281G UIo 3 . suy (YINOISIA
@ oé_c JSOUIATT 984S UIBIA YINOS 202 ‘NOILYDOT1 93,. A \%G 1S n,,?ﬂ_ B oad

%: 40 SNOIS

E@_c% 1O UOSBU ajiym JO uoybuesaldoy)

‘00 dAHLOONWS

@ \=e

ke __)v S

1BUIgDO m_o__o e

uue poddns 6unsixa wouy buibuey

daap .9

*d0} 3YY JIAO LOIU AYM
9snoy ||im 38y ubis jeraw apuD L Sp

ubis uoau buibueH :NOILJINDSIA LDIrOYd
*0) alyjoows puajg :1NJITD

400Hd NSIS3d - YNVLNOW 40 SNDIS

'S33dS NOIS -




	Top
	Item A.	HPC Minutes March 21, 2023
	HPC_Minutes_3-14-2023_unapproved

	Item A.	Soul Dog Design Rvw App
	Design Rvw App_Soul Dog-Flying Fox_203 S Main

	Item B.	Blend Smoothie Design Rvw App
	Design Rvw App- Blend Smoothie Co_202 S Main St

	Bottom

